
 

MEMO 
  

TO: Granville Island Tenants 

FROM: Ruhamah Buchanan, Coordinator, Events and Programming 

DATE: January 13, 2025 

SUBJECT: Invictus Games Vancouver Whistler February 8 – 16, 2025: Call for participation 

 
Dear Granville Island Community,  
 
We are reaching out to pass along an opportunity to be involved in the upcoming city-wide sporting event  
Invictus Games Vancouver Whistler 2025, Feb 8-16, 2025. Please reference the details attached to find 
out more.  
 
Event Background  
 
Invictus Games Vancouver Whistler 2025  
Date: February 8-16, 2025  
Location: Various Venues Across Vancouver & Whistler  
 
The Invictus Games is a multi-sport event featuring wounded, injured, and sick servicemen and women, 
both active duty and veterans, from around the globe. Vancouver is honored to host this prestigious 
event, celebrating resilience, camaraderie, and sportsmanship. Several venues throughout the city will be 
hosting events, so please be aware of potential traffic changes and plan your travel accordingly.  
These events not only bring global attention to Vancouver but also provide a boost to our local economy, 
culture, and community spirit. We anticipate many of the athletes and their friends and families will be 
visiting Granville Island through their time in the city.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Ruhamah Buchanan (She/Her)  
Coordinator, Cultural Programming & Events  

rbuchana@cmhc.ca  
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